
community had the right to revoIt against it, but
not that every single individual had the right to
do so on his own.

With respect to the second French amendment,
Mr. Azkoul pointed out that the word "legitimate"
should not be used to qualify the requirements of
morality which by their very nature could not be
anything else ; it should apply only to the require
ments of public order and general welfare.

In conclusion he remarked that the Lebanese
de1egation had submitted an amendment to article
28 which dealt with the purposes and principles
of the United Nations and consequently covered
the same ground as the second Egyptian and the
third French amendments.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) observed that the
second amendment submitted by his de1egation
had apparently taken the Committee by surprise.
It introduced a riew concept made necessary by
modern conditions. The past decade had seen the
deve10pment of internaI aggression by the citizens
of one country acting' in their own country under
the orders of another. The introduction in article
27' of the principle of solidarity would perinit
States to combat subversive groups which attacked
them from within. Similarly, the mention of
national sovereignty would help them to resist ex
ternal aggresskm in times of war.

Intemational co-o'peration and the concomitant
surrender of sorne measure of national sover
eignty were acceptable when they resu1ted from
the free will of a people and were directed
towa~ds the general good. No State, however,
should be obliged to surrender its national sover
eig~lty as a resùttof subversive action by groups
wInch embraced totalitarian principles.

Tt had been sàid that the concepts of national
sovereignty and solidarity were included in the
words "general welfare". If the Committee re
jected the Chilean amendment, it should be on
that understanding.

The meeting rose at 6 p.m.

HUNDRED AND FIFTY·FOURTH
MEETING

Held at the Palais de Chaillot Paris
on Wednesday, 24 November 1948, at li a.m.

Chairman: Mr. Charles MALII<: (Lebanon).

82. Draft international declaration of
human rights (E/800) (continued)

ARTICLE 27 (continued)

Mr. CASSIN (France) emphasized that the
general discussion of article 27 had made plain
how difficult it was to alter the text prepared by
the Commission on Human Rights.

He observed partiCt11arly that it would be a
g:re~t mistake. to follow the New Zealand delega
tlon s suggestlOll (A/C.3/267) and omit the first
p~ragraph, which established the duties of an indi
VIdual towards the community.

serait entendre qu'une majorité opprimée par la
communauté a le droit de se révolter contre cette
dernière, mais non que chaque individu en par
ticulier a le droit de le faire de Son propre chef.

En ce qui concerne le second amendement de
la France, M. Azkoul fait remarquer que le mot
"justes" ne doit pas s'appliquer aux exigences
de la morale qui, de par leur nature, ne sauraient
être autrement qualifiées; il ne doit s'appliquer
qu'aux exigences de l'ordre public et du bien-être
général.

Le représentant du Liban termine en faisant
remarquer que sa délégation a soumis un amen
dement à l'article 28 qui mentionne les buts et
les principes de l'Organisation des Nations Unies
et énonce, par conséquent, la même idée que le
second amendement de l'Egypte et le troisième
amendement de la Fl·ance.

M. SANTA- CRUZ (Chili) fait observer que le
second amendement présenté par sa délégation
semble avoir fortement surpris la Commission.
Cet amendement introduit un nouveau concept,
rendu nécessaire par les circonstances actuelles.
Les dix dernières années ont vu se multiplier les
cas où des citoyens, obéissant aux ordres d'un
autre pays, attaquent leur propre patrie. L'in
troduction dans l'article 27 du principe de la
solidarité permettra aux Etats de combattre les
groupements subversifs qui les attaquent de
l'intérieur. De même, la mention de la souverai
neté nationale les aidera en temps de guerre à
résister à l'agression étrangère.

La coopération internationale et l'abandon d'une
partie de la souveraineté nationale sont admis
sibles lorsqu'ils résultent de la libre volonté d'un
peuple et visent au bien général. Aucun Etat ne
doit, par contre, être contraint de renoncer à sa
souveraineté nationale par suite de l'action sub
versive de groupements qui ont adopté des prin
cipes totalitaires.

On a dit que les concepts de la souveraineté et
de la solidarité nationales sont inclus dans les
mots "bien-être général". La Commission ne
pourra rejeter l'amendement du Chili qu'en
adoptant cette interprétation.

La séance est levée à 18 heures.

CENT CINQUANTE.QUATRIEME
SEANCE

Tenue au Palais de Cluaillot" Paris,
le mercredi 21 noventbre 1948, à 11 heures.

Président: M. Charles MALIK (Liban).

82. Projet de déclaration internationale
des droits de l'homme (E/800)
( suite)

ARTICLE 27 (sttite)

M. CASSIN (France) souligne que la ùiscussion
générale de l'article 27 a fait ressortir combien
il est difficile de modifier le texte élaboré par la
Commission des droits de l'homme.

Il fait remarquer que ce serait commettre une
erreur grave que d'en supprimer, comme le pro
pose la délégation de la Nouvelle-Zélande
(AJC.3J267), le paragraphe premier, qui établit
les devoirs de l'individu à l'égard de la collectivité.

Like the representative
nized that the French text
he ambiguous; to remo"V
Azkoul had proposed, thl
meeting), to draft the tex
in the plural. The Frene
that suggestion; it was su
posaI ta that effect, and
tirst part of its amer
(AjC.3/345) .

As regards paragraph 2
was inclined to vote in fa'
sllbmittcd by the Unil
(AjC.3j223) , which had
ferring ta freedoms sicle

The principal clifficulty
lisled limitations on the ri
such as that of New Zea
that Iist; others, on the cOI
gations of Egypt, Chile al'
ta add to it. The French
thought the Committee sr
proposed by the Commissi(
was also relevant to menti
lish expression "general "
the corresponding express
biell-être général, had a
meaning, traditionally cor
social questions. The expr
the contral'y, covered anyt:
of a country, inc1uding, pl
was. therefore, necessary t
which, furthermore, wen
!ary in both languages.

In the French delegatiol
the text of the Commissior
the wishes of the delegatil
who wanted to extend th
caver good faith and loyall
of national sovereignty an
sccmed that with the wo
order" and "general welfa
the democratic State we
That was why the Frene
vote for the USSR amen

Nor could it accept the
by the Uruguayan de1ega
withstanding its undenial:
the representative of the
rightly said (l53rd meeti
on rights were imposed,
but aJso by convention ani
to individual cases. Thus,
of the l'ole of convention
texts were strictly adherec
arbitrary action. The Fre
Jimited arbitrary action in
of "legitimate" requirem
the requirements based 0

with the rules of moralit)
the needs of public ordeI
wclfare into account - se
cxpressed in the Urugua}
having the same disadvan

As regards the referer
principles of the United 1
gation wished to see inclui
accept the excellent wor

652



653

ljorité opprimée par h
se révolter contre {(tte

h.aque individu en paf'
ire de son propre chd,
second amendement Ge
: remarquer que te m~:

)pliquer aux exigence;
~ur nature, ne ::-auraifTi:

il ne doit s'uI,pliqutI
e public et du bien·ttre

>an termine en fai;ant
on a soumis un amen·
mentionne (es buts ft

tion des Nations Unies
:, la même idée que le
Egypte et le troi~ièmr

) fait observer que le
~nté par sa délégation
Llrpris la COlllll1i55ÎOn.
: un nouveau concep~

::irconstances actuelie~.

mt vu se llluitiplier 16
,sant aux ordres d'u~

r propre patrie. L'in·
27 du princiI)C de la
~tats de cOll1baltr~ Ir;
1ui les attaqut'llt ce
lention de la SOll\'eraÎ'
~n temps de guerre à
gère.
nale et l'abandon d'lm,
nationale sont ailmil'
e la libre volomé d'un
~néra1. Aucun Etat ne
'aint de renoncer à 53

sui te de l'action ~ub·

i ont adopté de.> prin·

, de la souvera illct~ tt
sont inclus dans k;
La CommissiOll re

lent du Chili qu'en
1.

: à 18 heures.

~.QUATRIEME
:E
Cha,il/ol,. Paris,
1948, à 11 !wlr<'s.

MALIK (Liban).

ion internatioJiale
lomme (E/BOO)

igue que la (liscu~si1)n

ait ressortir combien
texte élaboré pJr h

11Omme.

serait commettre UG~
rimer, comme le pro
la Nouvelle-Zélandr
~ premier, ql1i étab!it
5"ard de la collcctÎlit~.

Like the representative of Lebanon, he recog
nized that the French text of the paragraph might
be ambiguous; to remove any ambiguity Ml'.
Azkoul had proposed, the previous day (153rd
meeting), to draft the text of the first paragraph
in the plural. The French de1egation supported
that suggestion; it was submitting a formaI pro
posaI to that effect, and was withdrawing the
first pnrt of its amendment to artic1e 27
(AI C.3/345).

As regards paragraph 2, the French de1egation
was inc1ined to vote in favour of the amendment
submitted by the United States delegation
(A}C.3/223), which had the advantage of re
fer ring to freedoms side by side with rights.

The principal difficulty was that the paragraph
listed limitations on the rights. Sorne de1egations,
sttch as that of New Zealand, wanted ta reduce
that list; others, on the contrary, such as the de1e
gations of Egypt, Chile and the USSR, proposed
to add to it. The French delegation, for its part,
thought the Committee should adhere to the list
proposed by the Commission on Ruman Rights. It
was alsa relevant to mention that while the Eng
lish expression "general welfare" was very wide,
the corresponding' expression in the French text,
bien-être général, had a 111uch more restricted
meaning, traditionally confined to economic and
social questions. The expression ordre public, on
the contrary, covered anything essential to the life
of a country, induding, primarily, its security. It
was, therefore, necessary to keep both expressions
which, furthermore, were mutuaUy complemen
tary in both languages.

In the French delegation's view the wording of
the text of the Commission on Ruman Rights met
the wishes of the delegations of Egypt and Chile
who wanted bo extend the list of limitations to
cover good faith and loyalty as weIl as the demands
of national sovereignty and national solidarity. It
seerned that with the words "morality", "public
order" and "general welfare", aU the demands of
the democratic State were taken into account.
That was why the French delegation could not
vote for the USSR amendment either.

Nor could it accept the amendrnent submitted
by the U r1.tguayan c1elegation (A/C.3/268) not
withstanding its unc1eniable interest, because, as
the representative of the United Kingdom had
rightly said US3rd meeting), certain limitations
on rights were imposed, not only by legislation
but also by convention and by judgments relating
to individual cases. Thus, it would be destructive
of the role of convention and judges if written
texts were strictly adhered to in a desire to avoid
arbitrary action. The French amendment, which
limited arbitrary action in introducing the element
of "legitimate" requirements-in other words,
the requirements based on justice which agreed
with the rules of morali.ty were in keeping with
the needs of public order, and took the general
welfare into account - seemed to meet the need
expressed in the Uruguayan amendment without
having the same disadvantages.
~s regards the reference to the purpose and

principles of the United Nations, which his de1e
gation wished ta see included, he was prepared to
accept the excellent wording proposed by the

M. Cassin estime, avec le représentant du Li
ban, que le texte français de ce paragraphe pre
mier peut prêter à équivoque; pour écarter ceUe
ci, M. Azkoul a proposé la veille (153ème séance)
de rédiger le texte dtt paragraphe premier au
pluriel. La délégation de la France se rallie à
cette proposition et en fait l'objet d'un amende
ment formel. EUe retire, de ce fait, la première
partie de son amendement à l'article 27 (A/C.3/
345).

En ce qui concerne le paragraphe 2, la déléga
tion de la France est disposée à voter en faveur
de l'amendement de la délégation des Etats-Unis
(A/C.3/223), qui a le mérite d'évoquer les liber
tés à côté des droits.

La. principale difficulté réside cependant dans
la liste des limitations aux droits qui figure à ce
paragraphe. Certaines délégations, telle celle de la
Nouvelle-Zélande, veulent réduire cette liste;
d'autres, au contraire, proposent de la compléter,
telles les délégations de l'Egypte, du Chili, de
l'URSS. La délégation de la France pense, pour
sa part, que la Commission devrait s'en tenir à
la liste proposée par la Conunission des droits de
l'homme. Elle tient à faire remarquer, à ce pro
pos, que si l'expression anglaise general welfare
est très large, par contre, l'expression équivalente
qui figure dans le texte français, "bien-être géné
ral", a un sens beaucoup plus étroit, limité par
l'usage aux seules questions économiques et so
ciales. Par "ordre public", au contraire, on entend
tout ce qui est essentiel à la vie d'un pays, no
tamment - et au premier chef - sa sécurité. Il
importe donc de maintenir les deux expressions,
qui du reste se complètent dans pne langue
comme dans l'autre.

Le texte de la Commission des droits de
l'homme est rédigé de telle manière qu'il répond,
de l'avis de la délégation de la France, aux pré
occupations des délégations de l'Egypte et du
Chili qui voudraient étendre la liste des limita
tions à la bonne foi et à la loyauté, ainsi qu'aux
exigences de la souveraineté et de la solidarité
nationales. De même, il semble bien que, avec la
"morale", l' "ordre public" et le "bien-être g~né

l'al", l'on tienne compte de toutes les exigences de
l'Etat démocratique: c'est pourquoi la délégation
de la France ne pourra pas non plus voter en
faveur de l'amendement de l'URSS.

Elle ne peut davantage accepter l'amendement
présenté par la délégation de l'Uruguay, (A/C.3/
268), malgré son indéniable intérêt, car, ainsi
que l'a justement fait remarquer la représentante
du Royaume-Uni (153ème séance), certaines limi
tations des droits sont dégagées, non seulement
par les législations, mais également par les mœurs
ou par des jugements portant sur des cas indi
viduels. Or, ce serait réduire à néant le rôle des
mœurs et des juges que de s'en tenir strictement
aux textes écrits, et ceci aux fins d'éviter l'arbi
traire. L'amendement de la France, qui limite
l'arbitraire en introduisant la notion de "justes"
exigences - c'est-à-dire exigences basées sur une
justice qui serait conforme aux règles de la mo
rale et aux nécessitiés de l'ordre public et sou
cieuse du bien-être général - semble répondre
au souci exprimé par l'amendement de l'Uruguay,
sans en présenter les inconvénients.

En ce qui concerne la référence aux buts et
principes de l'Organisation des Nations Unies que
la France désire introduire dans l'article, M. Cas
sin est prêt à accepter l'excellente rédaction pro-



654

Egyptian delegation, which had only ta be com
pleted in the sense indicated by the Belgian rep
resentative.

Mr. JIMÉNEZ DE AnÉcHAGA (Uruguay) did
not think that his delegation's amendment had a
restrictive effect on the provisions of paragraph
2. It was incorrect ta say that that amendment did
not take inta account the fact that man, in the ex
ercise of his esselltial rights, was subject ta other
limitations than those of law. The free will of
man was undeniably limited, if only by the de
mands of his conscience, the rules of positive
morality, or standards set by social conventions.
The U ruguayan amendment took those factors
into account beeause it left ail the last part of
paragraph 2 as it was. The aim of article 27 was
definite: it was intellded ta permit aState, under
certain conditions, ta limit the exercise of the
essential rights of man. The U ruguayan amend
ment, in turn, was intended to establish up ta
what point the State could limit the free exercise
of those rights.

If it was desired ta guarantee faithful appli
cation of the declaration of human rights, the
principle should be adopted that limitations ta be
set by public authorities could only be 50 set in
accordance with pre-established standards, i.e., in
accordance with provisions legally enacted. Thus,
human heings would have the guarantee that they
would he governed according ta rules, and not
according to the whim of their rulers.

Mr. AIKMAN (New Zealand) said that his
delegation proposed the amendment of paragraph
2 by deletion of the words "morality" and "public
order". The mention of "general welfare" would
thus remain. The idea of "public order" extended
the limitation of human rights much further than
that of "general welfare".

As regards paragraph 1, he would accept the
joint amendment of Lebanon and France; his
proposai had only been made in the interest of
better drafting. He asked that the vote should be
taken in parts as he wouId vote for the first part
while he would vote against the French amend
ment ta paragraph 2.

Mr. KAMINSKY (Byelorussian Soviet Social
ist Republic) recalled that at different stages pre
ceding the present one in the work on the declara
tion of human rights, the USSR delegation had
spared no effort ta obtain recognition for the fol
lowing principles : enjoyment of the rights set
forth must be guaranteed by the State and by its
laws; exercise of those rights must have as its
supreme ob}ective the improvement of man's con
dition and the deve/opment of friendly relations
hetween peoples; democracy must be protected
against attempts upon it on the part of fascism
and war-mongers; finally, States must be protected
against an interference with their national sover
eignty in accordance with the tenns of the United
Nations Charter.

True ta its attitude, the USSR delegation had
presented an amendment intended mainly ta de
fend clemocratic interests and, in the first instancc,
the interests of the workers of the whole world.

Tt was self-evident that the draft declaration, as
adopted up ta the present, had serious gaps. One

posée par ~a délégati?r: de l'Egypte, qui devrait
seulement etre completee dans le sens indiqué par
le représentant de la Belgique (153ème séance).

M. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCHAGA (Uruguay) ne
per:se pa.s que l'amendem.en~ présenté par sa délé
gation ait un effet restnctIf sur les dispositions
du paragraphe 2. Il .n'est pas juste de dire que
~et amendement, ne ti~nt pas compt~ du fait que
1homme, dans 1exercice de ses drOlts essentiels
e!~ sou~is à d'él;utres li~l1Ïtatiohs que celles de l~
101. Le hbre arbitre de 1homme est incontestable
ment .limité, ne f~t-ee que par les exigences de sa
conSCience, les regles de la morale positive ou
les normes établies par les conventions sociales.
L'é!-me~~ement de l'Uruguayen tient compte,
pUlSqU Il conserve toute la dernière partie du
pa~a~ra:phe 2., Mais, l'art~c1; 27 a un objectif
preCIS: 11 tend a permettre a 1Etat, sous certaines
conditions, de limiter l'exercice des droits essen
tiels de l'homme. L'amendement de l'Urugtlay
de so~ c<?té, ten1 à établir )usqu'à quel point l'Etat
peut hmlter le hbre exercice de ces droits.

Si yon v~ut garantir .une application loyale de
la declaratton des drOIts de l'homme, il faut
adopter le principe selon lesquelles limitations qui
pourront être établies par les pouvoirs publics ne
~our~ont ,l'êtr; 9ue ?'ap!"ès des. normes pré
etabltes, c est-a-dlre cl apres des dispositions lé
galement adoptées. Ainsi les hommes auront la
garantie d'être gouvernés selon des règles fixes,
et non selon l'humeur de leurs dirigeants.

M. AIKMAN (Nouvelle-Zélande) indique que
sa délégation demande, par voie d'amendement
au paragraphe 2, l'élimination des notions de
"morale" et d' "ordre publie". Il resterait ainsi la
notion de "bien-être général". La notion d' "ordre
public" limiterait l'application des droits de
l'homme beaucoup plus que celle de "bien-être
général".

En ce qui concerne le paragraphe premier, M.
Aikman accepte l'amendement proposé par le
Liban et repris par la France, sa proposition
n'ayant été faite qu'afin d'obtenir une meilleure
rédaction. Il demande un vote par division afin
de pouvoir voter affirmativement sur la première
partie. D'autre part, il votera contre l'amendement
de la France au paragraphe 2.

M. KAMINSKY (République socialiste sovié
tique de Biélorussie) rappelle que, au cours des
différentes étapes qui ont précédé le stade actut!
des travaux relatifs à la déclaration des droits de
l'homme, la délégation de l'URSS n'a épargné
aucun effort pour obtenir la reconnaissance des
principes suivants: la jouissance des droits énon
cés doit être garantie par ['Etat et par ses lois;
l'exercice de ces droits doit avoir pour but su
prême l'amélioration de la condition humaine et
le développement des relations amicales entre les
peuples; la démocratie doit être préservée des
atteintes du fascisme et des fauteurs de guerre;
enfin, les Etats doivent être protégés contre toute
ingérence dans leur souveraineté nationale, con
formément aux termes de la Charte des Nations
Unies.

Fidèle à sa position, la délégation de J'URSS
présente aujourd'hui un amendement destiné es
sentiellement à défendre les intérêts démocra
tiques et, au premier chef, ceux des travailleurs
du monde entier.

Il est incontestable que le projet de déclaration,
tel qu'il a été adopté jt1squ'ici, présente des la-

of the most s
not take the
aIity iota acel
sponsibilities
respect. In 01

be necessary
duties of the
interests of 1
emphasize th
declaration pl
of the democi
terdepeodent
clear.

In a weil c
terests of thl
efficient mann
a position to (
that reason th
sian SSR, in
itself on all H
of the people!
exploitation c
criminatory n
ment of hum;:

But at the i

he able to hav
der to ensure
\Vas exactly V\

amendment,
scope, dic! eX2

the necessary
ment of indiv

The tme ir
seemed to ha1

delegations: i
indisptttable t
uaI on the on
the other. H,
various repn
Philippines al
agreed that th
order were V\

quired. The c(
subj eet to var
a socialist ri
order than t
man was e:x
that the USS
by countries v
Ilot regarded
cratie society.
Byelorussian

Mr. BEAU]
deba te on art
the individual
to define the
for the rights
social groups.
2 of the artic

Furthermo
dependence 0

an individual
the word "C(

si red to poin!
social group 1

The wordi
satisfactory, .
enables him .
tively permit



~ypte, qui devrait
~ sens indiqué par
153ème séance).

l (Uruguay) ne
:senté par sa délé·
:r les dispositions
juste de dire que
Impte du fait que
. droits essentiels,
s que celles de la
est incontestable

es exigences de sa
orale positive ou
lventions sociales.
en tient compte,
~rnière partie du
27 a un objectif
tat, sous certaines
des droits essen

nt de l'Uruguay,
à quel point l'Etal
ces droits.
11ication loyale de
l'homme, il faut
les limitations qui
lUvoirs publics ne
les nOrmes pré
s dispDsitions lé
ommes auront la

des règles fixes,
dirigeants.

n.de) indique que
lie d'amendement
l des notions de
1 resterait ainsi la
a notion d' "ordre

des droits de
~lle de "bien-être

aphe premier, M.
proposé par le

e, sa proposition
nir une meil1ellfc
par division afin
lt sur la première
ltre l'amendement

socialiste sovié·
lue, au cours des
dé le stade actuel
tion des droits de
~SS n'a épargné
~connaissance des
~ des droits énotl
t et par ses lois;
oir pour but su·
[ition humaine et
tmicales entre les
rI' présen'ée de,
Iteurs de guerre;
:égés contre toute
:é nationale, con
larte des Nations

ation de l'URSS
~ment destiné es
ntérêts démarra
{ des travailleurs

et de déclaration,
présente des la-

of the most serious was due to the fact that it did
not take the deve10pment of the human person
ality into account, and said nothing about the re
sponsibilities and obligations of the State in that
respect. ln order ta complete article 27 it would
be necessary on the one hand to set forth the
duties of the democratic State, thus' ensuring the
interests of the wor1cers, and, on the other, to
emphasize that the individual whose rights the
declaration proclaimed was essentia11y a member
of the democratic society. Such were the two in
terdependent ideas which article 27 had to make
c1ear.

In a weIl organized democratic society the in
terests of the community were protected in an
efficient manner because the individual was not in
a position to defend his rights himself. It was for
that reason that the Constitution of the Bye1orus
sian SSR, inspired by that prineiple and basing
itself on a11 the e1ements that ensured the defence
of the peoples of Soviet countries, prohibited the
exploitation of man by man, condemned a11 dis
criminatory m~asures, and aimed at the c1evelop
ment of httman personality.

But at the same time the democratic State must
be able to have certain indispensable rights, in ar
der ta ensure the defence of its citizens, and that
was exactly where article 27 came in. The USSR
amendment, far from restricting the article's
scope, did exact1y the opposite by giving the State
the necessary means for guaranteeing the enjoy
ment of individttal rights.

The true implication of the USSR amendment
seemed to have been misunderstood by the other
delegations: it tended above a11 to emphasize the
indisputable ties that existed between an individ
ual on the one part, and the State and society on
the other. He refuted the objections raised by
various representatives, especially those of the
Philippines and Greece (153rd meeting). He dis
agreed that the concepts of morality and of public
order were wider than the democratic State re
quired. The concept of morality, in particular, was
subject to various interpretations; the morality of
a socialist régime was certainly of a higher
arder than that of a capitalist régime where
man was exploited by man. It was obvious
tllat the USSR amendment could not be accepted
by countries where morality and public arder were
not regarded as within the framework of a demo
cratic society. For its part, the de1egation of the
Byelorussian SSR would unreservedly vote for it.

Mr. BEAUFORT (Netherlands) noted that the
debate on article 27 had shown that the rights of
the individual were not absolute. It was necessary
ta define the restrictions demanded by respect
for the rights of other individuals and of different
social groups. That was the purpose of paragraph
2 of the article.

Fttrthermore, paragraph 1 made plain the inter
dependence of the rights and duties which linked
an individual with the community. In choosing
the ward "community", il was quite rightly de
sired to point out that the State was not the only
social group concerned.

The wording of paragraph 1 was not entire1y
satisfactory, however. Did "the community which
enables him ..." mean a community which effec
tively permitted an individual to develop his per-

cunes graves. L'une des plus graves est dûe à ce
qu'il ne tient pas compte du développement de la
personnalité humaine et qu'il ignore les responsa
bilités et les obligations de l'Etat à cet égard.
Pour que l'article 27 soit complet, il faut, d'une
part, énoncer les devoirs de l'Etat démocratique,
assurant ainsi les intérêts des travailleurs, et
d'autre part, souligner que l'individu dont la dé
claration proclame les droits est essentiellement
un membre de la société démocratique. Telles sont
les deux idées interdépendantes que l'article 27
doit mettre en lumière.

Dans une société démocratique bien organisée,
les intérêts de la collectivité sont protégés de
manière efficace, car l'individu n'est pas en mesure
de défendre ses droits lui-même C'est ainsi que
la Constitution de la RSS de Biélorussie, s'inspi
rant de ce principe et s'appuyant sur tous les
éléments qui assurent la défense des populations
des pays soviétiques, interdit l'exploitation de
l'homme par l'homme, condamne toutes mesures
de discrimination et a pour objet le développe
ment de la personnalité humaine.

Mais, en même temps, pour pouvoir assurer la
défense de ses citoyens, l'Etat démocratique doit
pouvoir jouir de certains droits indispensables:
c'est ici. qu'intervient à proprement parler l'ar
ticle 27. L'amendement de l'URSS, loin de res
treindre la portée de l'article, l'élargit aU con
traire, en donnant à l'Etat les moyens nécessaires
pour garantir la jouissance des droits individuels.

L'intention réelle de l'amendement de i'URSS
ne semble pas avoir été comprise par les autres
délégations; cet amendement tend essentiellement
à mettre l'accent sur les liens indiscutables qui
existent entre l'individu d'une part, l'Etat et la
société de l'autre. M. Kaminsky réfute les ob
jections soulevées par divers représentants, no
tamment par ceux des Philippines et de la Grèce
(153ème séance). Il conteste que le concept de la
morale et celui de l'ordre public soient plus larges
que celui des exigences de l'Etat démocratique.
Il fait remarquer, notamment, que la notion de
morale est sujette à nuances et que la morale
d'un régime socialiste est certainement d'Un ordre
plus élevé que celle d'un régime capitaliste, où
l'homme est exploité par l'homme. Il est évident
que l'amendement de l'URSS ne saurait être ac
cepté par les pays où la moralité et l'ordl'e public
ne sont pas envisagés dans le cadre d'une société
dCmocratique. Pour sa part, la délégation de la
RSS de Biélortlssie se prononcera sans réserves
pour l'adoption de cet amendement.

M. BEAUFORT (Pays-Bas) constate que, amsl
qu'il ressort du débat sur l'article 27, les droits
de l'individu n'ont pas un caractère absolu. Il
s'agit de définir les restrictions qu'exige le respect
des droits des autres individus et des différents
groupes sociaux. C'est là l'objet du paragraphe 2
de cet article.

D'autre part, le paragraphe premier met en
évidence l'interdépendance des droits et des de
voirs gui lient l'individu à la communauté. En
choisissant le mot "communauté", on a voulu
marquer, à juste titre, que l'Etat n'est pas le seul
groupe social visé.

Cependant, la rédaction du paragraphe premier
ne satisfait pas entièrement le représentant des
Pays-Bas. Lorsqu'on dit : "la communauté qui
lui permet...", faut-il entendre exclusivement

655



656

sonality? Was it to be understood that a relation
between cause and effect was established there?

He could not accept such an interpretation. lt
was readily admitted that an indivi~ual had na~
ural and Inalienable rights transcendmg any specI
fic legislation. But it must also be admitted t.hat .an
individual had duties towards the oommumty m
dependent of the charader of that ?r the other
community. The fact tha~ aState dld no~ .grant
political rights to a certam categ~ry of clttzens,
though deplorable, was not a ?uffiClent.reason for
the citizens in question refusmg, for mstance, to
pay their taxes. For those reasons, the N ethe~
lands representative would have preferred to Olmt
the second part of the first paragraph.

Passing on to ah analysis of the amendments to
paragraph 2, he approved the Uruguayan amend
ment. By requiring that limitations sh~uld be pre
scribed by law, the amendment "Yas mtended to
proted the individual against arbttrary measu:es
which public authorities might be tempted to m
troduce through administrative channels. Tt was
obvious that such a guarantee would be applicable
only in democratic States. It would not b~ eff~c
tive in an authoritarian State, where leglslattve
power was not independent of the executive
power. He was also sure that the word "law" in
the Uruguayan amendment also referred ta meas
ures of a legislative nature which reg-ional or
municipal authorities· mig-ht introduce. He would
therefore vote for the UruRuayan amendment as
well as for that of the United States, which
seemed to him to be an improvement On the orig
inal text.

He would not support the USSR amendment,
however, which seemed to him superfluous, nor
that of Cuba (A/C.3/26l), which was rather a·
statement of principles than the assertion of ai
right. The Egyptian amendment did not appear
to be any more acceptable, since it introduced
terms liable to be interpreted in many different
ways.

Finally, if the Committee so desired, the Neth
erlands representative would accept the addition
of a third paragraph dealing with the purposes
and principles of the United Nations.

Ml'. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) recalled that it
was especially important to defend the individual
against the State. Nevertheless, the individual
should alsD be reminded that he was a member
of society, and that he must affirm his right to be
deemed a human being by clearly recognizing the
duties which were corollaries of his rights.

The Cuban delegation considered that the dec
laration ought to proclaim that idea, and that was
why it had proposed that the text of its amend
ment should be included either in the preamble, or
in article 1, article 2, or article 27. Tt was the
more surprised to see certain countries oppose
the adoption of the amendment because they had
accepted an almost identical text in the Bogota
declaration. That solemn declaration of social soli
darity would be a safeguard against the exag
gerated individualism which had done sa much ill.

les communautés qui permettent effectivement à
l'individu de développer sa personnalité, faut-il
comprendre que l'on établit là une relation de
cause à effet?

M. Beaufort ne saurait accepter une telle inter
prétation. On admet volontiers que l'individu
a des droits naturels et inaliénables, au-dessus de
toute législation particulière. Mais il faut
admettre également que l'individu a des devoirs
envers la communauté, indépendamment de
l'at~itude qu~ tel~e ou telle ,communauté pourrait
aVOIr. Le fait qu un Etat n accorde pas de droits
politiqu;s à une ce,:tain~ ca~égorie de citoY,ens,
pour deplorable qu Il SOIt, n est pas une raison
suffisante pOUl" que les citoyens en question re
fusent, par exemple, de payer leurs impôts.
PO;l~ ces. raisons! le représentant des Pays-Bas
prefererait suppnmer la seconde partie du para
graphe premier.

Analysant ensuite les amendements au para
graphe 2, M. Beaufort approuve celui de l'Urtl
guay: En exigeant des limitations établies par
la 101, cet amendement vise à protéger l'individu
contre les mesures arbitraires que les pouvoirs
publics seraient tentés de prendre par la voie
administrative. Il est évident qu'une telle garantie
trouverait son application uniquement dans les
Etats démocratiques. Elle ne jouerait pas dans
le cadre d'Un Etat autoritaire, où le pouvoir
législatif n'est pas indépendant du pouvoir exé
cutif. L'orateur est persuadé, par ailleurs, que
le mot "loi", dans l'amendement de l'Uruguay,
se rapporte également aux mesures de caractère
législatif que prendraient des autorités régionales
ou municipales. Le représentant des Pays-Bas
v?tera donc pour l'amendement de l'Uruguay,
amsi que pour celui des Etats-Unis, qui lui
semble améliorer le texte primitif.

Par contre, il n'appuiera pas l'amendement de
l'URSS, qui lui paraît superflu, non plus que
celui de Cuba (A/C.3/26l), qui est plutôt un
exposé de principes que l'affirmation d'tm droit.
L'amendement de l'Egypte ne lui semble pas
acceptable non plus, car il introduit des termes
susceptibles d'interprétations très diverses.

Enfin, le représentant des Pays-Bas acceptera
l'addition d'un troisième paragraphe concernant
les buts et principes des Nations Unies, si tel
est le désir de la Commission.

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) rappelle qu'il im
porte d'abord de défendre l'individu contre ['Etat.
Néanmoins, il faut également rappeler à l'indi
vidu qu'il est un membre de la société et qu'il
doit affirmer sa qualité d'être humain en recon
naissant clairement les devoirs qui sont les
corollaires de ses droits.

La délégation de Cuba estime que la déclara
tion doit proclamer cette idée, et c'est pourquoi
elle a proposé que 1e texte de son amendement
figure soit dans le préambule, soit dans J'article
premier ou dans l'article 2, soit finalement dans
l'article 27. Elle est d'autant plus surprise de
voir certains pays s'opposer à l'adoption de cd
amendement, qu'ils avaient accepté un texte
presque identique dans la déclaration de Bogota.
Cette expression solennelle de la solidarité so
ciale serait une précaution contre l'individualisme
outré qui a fait tant de mal.

The Cu'
Uruguayar

Mr. PA'
publics) sa
his propos
aCC0t111 t. Tt
the USSR
premacy ol
certainly n
placed the
plane as de

The US~

community
individuaI.
had 110t y~

That migh·
question ol
the sense t
to that WO]

without tie
fonn of a ~

It was irn
of the de111l
w'as capabll
the encroac
or trusts. '
fact showe
democracy.

Moreovel
eignty of tI
conform to

The US~

becal1se it h
27 of the d
relations bi
munity.

The repr
that he wo
ment relatir

Mr. WAT
ment on t1J
rights to ce
on the one
justified, ar
\Vere sufficii

At any r
should stan(
version of
posed to a
"freely".

With reg
the concepti
in a l'estrie
wider sense
sary to set
sion "deme
precisely th,
he accepted,
interpretati<

The US~

quirements
Commissior
ments of 111

interesting



mettent effectivement à
sa personnalité, faut-il
blit là une relation de

accepter une telle inter
,lontiers que l'individu
aliénables, au-dessus de
lllière. Mais il faut
'individu a des dC\'oirs

indépendamment de
e communauté pourrait
n'accorde pas de droits
catégorie de ci toyens,

t, n'est pas une raison
itoyens en question re
~ payer leurs impôts.
l'ésentant des Pavs-Bas
seconde partie dù para-

amendements au para
pprouve celui de j'Unl
limitations établies par
se à protéger l'individu
raires que les pouvoirs
le prendre par la voie
ent qu'une telle garantie
n uniquement duns les
e ne jouerait pas dans
lritaire, où le pouvoir
~ndant du pouvoir cxé
uadé, par ailleurs, que
ndement de l'Ufugua)',
x mesures de caractère
des autorités régionales
~ésentant des Pays-Bas
1dement de l'Urugua)',
~s Etats-Unis, qui lui
primitif.

l'a pas l'amendement de
superflu, non plus que
~61), qui est plutùt un
l'affirmation d'ull droit.
pte ne lui semhle (XIs
il introduit des tl'rmcs

ons très diverses.

des Pays-Bas acceph'ra
paragraphe COllccm3nt

i Nations Unies, :-i tel
SSlOn.

:::uba) rappelle qu'il im
: l'individu contre l'Etat.
~111ent rappeler à l'iudi
'e de la société ct qu'il
l'être humain en rccoll-
devoirs qui sont les

1 estime que la déclara
idée, et c'est pourquoi

de de son amcl1lkment
1bule, soit dans l'article
2, soit final el11t'llt dans

lntant plus surpri~l' de
lser à l'acloptioll lk cd
ient accep té Lill t('Xle
L déclaration de Bognla,
:lle de la solidarité so
l contre l'individllalismc
11a1.

The Cuban representative would vote for the
Uruguayan amendment and that of Chile.

ML PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) said that most of th~ objecti~ns raise~ to
his proposaI did not take ItS real Import mto
account. It had, for instance, been maintained that
the USSR amendment tended to ensure the su
premacy of the State (l~3rd meeting): That 'Yas
certainly not the case, smce the text 111 questton
placed the democratic State on exactly the same
plane as democratic society.

The USSR delegation wanted to guarantee the
community against any abuse of his rights by the
individual. The existence of the democratic State
had not yet been mentioned in the dedaration.
That might lead to the belief that it was not a
question of defending the rights of citizens, in
the sense that the French Revolution had given
to that word, but the rights of stateless persans

\ without ties with any society organized in the
form of aState.

It was imperative to safeguard the just demands
of the democratic State precisely because it alone
"ias capable of defending the individual against
the encroachment of forces such as high finance
or trusts. Those who refused to recognize that
fact showed that they preferred oligarchy to
democracy.

Moreover, it was necessary to affirm the sover
eignty of the democratic State if only in order to
conform to the spirit and leUer of the Charter.

The USSR amendment was quite appropriate
because it had always been said that it was article
27 of the declaration which would deal with the
relations between the individual and the com
munity.

The representative of the Soviet Union said
that he would vote for the Uruguayan amend
ment relating to limitations prescribed by law.

Mr. WATT (Australia) noted the general agree
ment on the necessity of subordinating hmnan
rights to certain restrictions and asked whether,
on the one hand, the proposed limitations were
justified, and, on the other hand, whether they
were sufficient.

At any rate, the first paragraph of article 27
should stand. For his part, he stlpported the joint
version of France and Lebanon, but he pro
posed ta add the adverb "fully" ta the ward
"freely".

With regard to paragraph 2, he observed that
the conception of public arder could be understood
in a restrictive sense or, on the contrary, in a
wider sense, That made it dear that it was neces
sary to set limits to the restrictions. The expres
sion "democratic society" was intended to do
precisely that. For want of a better term, it should
be accepted, nothwithstanding the diversity of the
interpretations given to the word "democratic".

The USSR amendment used the formula "re
quirements of the State" while the text of .the
Commission on Ruman Rights read "the reqmre
ments of morality ... in a society". IL would be
interesting to know whether that difference was

Par ailleurs, le représentant de Cuba votera
pour l'amendement de l'Uruguay et celui du
Chili.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soyiétiques) dit que la plupart des objections
faites à sa proposition ne tiennent pas compte
de son sens exact. On a prétendu, par exemple,
que l'amendement de l'URSS tendait à assurer
la suprématie de l'Etat (153 ème séance). Ce
n'est nullement le cas, puisque le texte en ques
tion place l'Etat démocratique exactement snr
le même plan que la société démocratique.

La délégation de l'URSS veut garantir la com
munauté contre tous les abus que l'individu pour
rait faire de ses droits. On n'a pas encore
mentionné dans la déclaration l'existence de
l'Etat démocratique. Cela pourrait faire croire
qu'il ne s'agit pas de défendre les droits des
citoyens, dans le sens que la Révolution française
donnait à ce mot, mais des droits d'apatrides
sans lien avec une société organisée sous forme
d'Etat.

Il est indispensable de sauvegarder les justes
exigences de l'Etat démocratique, précisément
parce qu'il est le seul en mesure de défendre
l'individu contre l'emprise de forces telles que
la haute finance ou les trusts. Ceux qui ne
veulent pas le reconnaître montrent par là qu'ils
préfèrent l'oligarchie à la démocratie.

D'autre part, il est nécessaire d'affirmer la
souveraineté de l'Etat démocratique, ne serait-ce
que pour se conformer à l'esprit et à la lettre de
la Charte.

L'amendement de l'URSS est bien à sa place,
car On a toujours dit que c'est l'article 27 de la
déclaration qui devrait traiter des rapports entre
l'individu et la communauté.

Le représentant de J'Union soviétique déclare
en outre qu'il votera pour l'amendement de l'Uru
guay concernant les limitations établies par Ja
loi.

M. WATT (Australie), constatant l'accord gé
nérai sur la nécessité d'assujettir les droits de
l'homme à certaines restrictions, se demande,
d'une part, si les limitations que l'on a envisagées
sont justifiées et, d'autre part, si elles sont
suffisantes,

En tout état de cause, le paragraphe premier
de l'article 27 doit demeurer. Pom sa part, le
représentant de I:Australie appuie la version
pr~po~ée par le Ltl,)a.n et reprise par}~ Franc~;
mais tI propose d ajouter au mot ltbrement
l'adverbe "pleinement".

En ce qui concerne le para~raphe 2, ~' Watt
fait observer que la notton d ordre pubhc peut
s'entendre dans un sens restrictif, ou, au con
traire extensif. Cela fait ressortir la nécessité
d'imp~ser des bornes aux limitations. L'expres
sion "société démocratique" tend à remplir pré
cisément cette fonction. Faute d'un terme meil
leur, il faut l'accepter, nonobstant la diversité
des interprétations que l'on donne au mot
"démocratique".

M. Watt relève que l'amendement de l'URSS
emploie la formule "exigel?ce~ de l'Etat". alors
que le texte de la CommISSIOn des drOIts de
l'homme dit: "exigences, d~ la morale ... .dan~
une société". Il serait lllteressant de savon' SI

657



658

intended or whether it was merely caused by the
translation.

The Australian representative also suppo~ted
the idea that, as the delegations of the Umted
States (A/C.3/223) and of Greece had already
proposed (153rd me~ting), freedoms should be
mentioned whenever nghts were referred to.

The Cuban amendment seemed to be a philo
sophical argument, the cogency of which could n?t
be contested but which was a little out of place ln

the body of ~n article in the declaration.

Having heard the French representative, Mr.
Watt clid not think that the words "morality, pub
lic order and the" sh<lUld be deleted, as the New
Zealand delegation had proposed; although the
New Zealand delegation no doubt interpreted the
phrase "general welfare" in the wi~est sens~,
other delegations had expressed the V1ew tha~ 1t
was open to a somewhat narrower and matenal
istic interpretation.

With regard to the French amenclment to para
graph 2, the Australian representative w,~s r;~t
convinced of the necessity of the word leg1t1
mate", since it was inconceivable that the claims of
morality should be illegitimate. On the other hand,
he considered that the addition of a paragraph,
mentioning the purposes and principle~ of the
United Nations, would be most appropnate.

In the case of the Uruguayan am'endment to
paragraph 2, it should be made clear whether
"law" comprised other regulations which had not
a strictly legislative character. He also wanted to
know whether the word "'sole1y" implied that the
law in question must have for its sole purpose the
restrictions mentioned in the paragraph. Use of
the word "solely" in this sense might be unjusti
fied, as a law might have various oollateral pur
poses, all of which might be justified.

While he recognized the importance of the rea
sons which prompted the Chilean proposai, he
feared that that amendment might open the way
to the most divergent interpretations of the word
"sovereignty" and that it might be used in the fu
ture to evade certain provisions of the dedaration.

In conclusion, the Australian delegation sup
ported the text of the first paragraph with the im
provements of detail indicated; it found para
graph 2satisfactory; and it supported the pro
posai to add a third paragraph on the purposes
and principles of the United Nations.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) asked that the ward
"essential" in the English translation of his
amendment should be replaced by the word "in
dispensable". He asked also that the ideas of
"sovereignty" and "national solidarity" should be
voted upon separately.

Ml'. WATT (Australia) suggested inserting the
phrase "in which alone the free and full deve1op
ment of his personality is possible", in paragraph
1 after the word "commtmity", instead of the
words "which enables him freely to develop his
personality".

cette différence est voulue ou bien si elle est
simplement imputable à la traduction.

Le représentant de l'Australie est, lui aussi,
partisan de mentionner les libertés, chaque fois
qu'il est question des droits, comme cela a été
proposé par la délégation des Etats-Unis
(A/C.3/223) et celle' de la Grèce (l53èm~

séance).
L'amendement de Cuba apparaît connue UI1

exposé de caractère philosophique, dont on ne
saurait contester le bien-fondé, mais qui n'cst
pas tout à fait à sa place dans le cadre d'un
article de la déclaration.

Après avoir entendu le représentant de la
France, M. Watt ne pense pas qu'il soit opportun
de supprimer les mots "de la morale, de ['ordre
publie et", comme le proposait la délégation de
la Nouvelle-Zélande. Sans aucun doute, la délé
gation de la Nouvelle-Zélande donne à l'expres
sion "bien-être général" son sens le plus large;
mais certains représentants ont émis l'idée que
l'expression pourrait s'interpréter dans un sens
plus étroit et matérialiste.

Pour ce qui est de l'amendement de la France
au paragraphe 2, le représentant de l'Australie
n'est pas convaincu de l'utilité du mot fljustes",
car l'on ne saurait concevoir que la morale eil!
des exigences injustes. En revanche, l'adjonction
d'un paragraphe mentionnant les buts et prin
cipes des Nations Unies lui semble fort utile.

En ce qui concerne l'amendement de l'Uru
guay au paragraphe 2, il faudrait préciser si
par "loi" on entend aussi d'autres réglementatiolls
qui n'ont pas un caractère proprement législatif.
D'autre part, M. Watt voudrait savoir si le mot
"exclusivement" signifie, dans ce cas, que la loi
en question doit avoir exclusivement poltr objet
les limitations mentionnées dans le para~raphe.

S'il en était ainsi, l'utilisation du mot "exclu
sivement" pourrait être injustifiée, car une loi
peut se trouver avoir plusieurs obj ectifs pa
rallèles, dont tous sont justifiés.

Tout en reconnaissant l'importance des raisons
sur lesquelles la délégation du Chili a fondé sa
proposition, le représentant de l'Australie craint
que cet amendement n'ouvre le champ aux inter
prétations les plus diverses du mot "souve
raineté" et 'qu'il ne permette, à l'avenir, d'învo
quer cette notion pour éluder certaines dispo
sitions de la déclaration.

Pour conclure, la délégation de ['Australie
approuve le texte du paragraphe premier avec
les améliorations de détail qu'elle a indiquées;
elle trouve le paragraphe 2 satisfaisant el elle
appuie la proposition tendant à ajouter un troi
sième paragraphe concernant les buts et principes
des Nations Unies.

M. SANTA CRUZ (Chili) demande que l'on
remplace dans la traduction anglaise de son
amendement le mot essential par le mot il/dis
pe,nsable. Il demande en outre un vote par divi
sion sur les notions de "souveraineté" et ùe
"solidari té nationale". .

M. WATT (Australie) propose de remplacerles
mots "qui lui permet de développer librement
sa personnalité", par les mots "dans laquelle
seule le libre et plein développement de sa per
sonnalité est possible", au paragraphe premier.

Mr. DEI'
text propm
contained a
\Vas no dot
velopment 1

no less true
by other fa

Mr. CON
the Belgian

Mrs. Ro(
proposed de

In a spiri
proposed lb
the Australi
"which mak
personality"

Mr. AZK(

posed by t
gested, how
should be l'

ality". That
already poir
text might
individual h
the latter se,
personality.

Mr. CHA
"everyone"
ready conta
man", there

Mr. DE:m
that the WOI

error. It m
vi dual coule
the framew(
.necessary t~

Defoe, Robi
trary. A sec
iog 'article 2
the duty of
personality;
hannony wi
but it mighl
other people
memhers of
that the tex
nat·ticular vi
tries on any
that the texl
gentative w
A ustt-alia.

In view 0

ta have CatH

IlCg(' amend
the French 1

(Australia)
sist on its p

Ml', PAVI
publics) the
proposed by
portant in 1
tions which
the society:
which had
seemed to 1

fact that thE
personality



M. DEHOUSSE (Belgique) estime que le texte
proposé par l'Australie contient une affirmation
inexacte, car, si la société contribue sans aucun
doute au développement de la personnalité de
l'individu, il n'en est pas moins vrai que ce
développement est conditionné par d'autres
facteurs.

M. CONTOUMAS (Grèce) partage entièrement
l'opinion du représentant de la Belgique.

Mme ROOSEVELT (Etats-Unis d'Amérique)
propose de supprimer le mot "seule".

M. CHANG (Chine), dans un esprit de com
promis, propose de modifier la rédaction de
l'amendement de l'Australie, qui se lirait CDmme
suit: "qui rend possible le libre et plein déve
loppement de sa personnalité".

M. AZKOUL (Liban) préfère le texte proposé
par le représentant de la Chine; toutefois, il
suggère de remplacer les mots "sa personnalité"
par l'expression "la personnalité humaine". Cette
nouvelle formule permettrait d'éviter le danger
qu'ont déjà signalé certaines délégations, à savoir
qu'on pourrait interpréter ce texte comme signi
fiant que l'individu n'a de devoirs envers la so
ciété que dans la mesure où celle-ci assure le
plein développement de sa propre personnalité.

M. CHANG (Chine) estime que le mot "indi
vidu" qui figure à la première phrase de l'article
27 contient déjà le sens du mot "humaine"
et qu'il est par conséquent inutile de le répéter.

M. DEHOUSSE (Belgique) est d'avis que le texte
de l'article 27 peut donner lieu à des erreurs.
La première erreur consisterait à affirmer que
l'individu ne peut développer sa personnalité
que dans le cadre de la société; or, il suffit de
se souvenir du livre célèbre de Daniel Defoe,
Robinson Cntsoe, pour avoir la preuve du con
traire. La seconde erreur serait de rédiger l'article
27 de telle manière qu'il donnerait l'impression
que la société a pour devoir de développer la
pers<lnnalité de l'être humain; ce principe serait
peut-être en accord avec la philosophie de cer
tains pays, mais il pourrait aller à l'encontre de
celle d'autres peuples. M. Dehousse rappelle à ce
propos que les membres de la Commission ont
eu le souci constant d'éviter que les textes qu'ils
adoptent puissent avoir pour résultat d'imposer
à quelque pays que ce soit les vues particulières
d'un autre pays ou groupe de pays. C'est pour
quoi le texte que vient de proposer le représen
tant de la Chine est préférable à celui de
l'Australie.

M. WATT (Australie), constatant les difficul
tés auxquelles le texte de son amendement semble
donner lieu et estimant, d'autre part, que l'amen
dement du Liban, auquel s'est associée la délé
gation de la France, est recevable, déclare que
sa délégation n'insistera pas sur sa proposition.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) pense, au contraire, que le texte
qu'avait proposé le représentant de l'Australie
est important, en ce qu'il souligne les relations
harmonieuses qui devraient exister entre l'indi
vidu et la société dans laquelle il vit. Le mot
"settle", qui a suscité les critiques de certaines
délégations, lui paraît excellent. Ce mot souligne
à juste titre que l'individu 'ne saurait développer'
pleinement sa personnalité en dehors de la so-

In view of the difficulties its amendment seemrd
to have caused. and also of the fact that the Leba
Iles!" amendment, whieh had been endorsed by
the French deJegation, was acceptable. Mr. WATT
(Australia) said that his delegation would not in
sist on its proposaI.

Ml'. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) thought, on the contral'y, that the text
proposed by the Australian representative was im
portant in that it stressed the harmonious rela
tions which should exist betwen the individual and
the society in which he lived. The word "alone",
which had been criticized by some de1egations,
seemed to him excellent. It rightly stressed the
fact that the individual could not fully develop his
personality outside society. The example of Rob-

Ml'. DEHOUSSE (Belgium) considered that the
text proposed by the representative of ~ustralia
cOlltained an inaccurate statement, for whJ1e there
was no doubt that society contributed to the de
velopment of the individl,tal's personality, it was
no less true that that deve10pment was conditioned
by other factors.

Ml'. CONTOUMAS (Greece) fully agreed with
the Be1gian representative.

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of America)
proposed deletion of the word "alone".

In a spirit of compromise, Ml'. CHANG (China)
proposed that the end of the first paragraph of
the Australian amendment should read as follows:
"which makes possible the full development of his
personality".

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) preferred the text pro
posed by the Chinese representative. He sug
gested, however, that the words "his personality"
should be replaced by the term "human person
ality". That new wording would aVIQid the danger,
already pointed out by sorne delegations, that the
text tnight he interpreted as implying that the
individual had duties to society only in sa far as
the latter secured the full development of his own
personality.

Ml'. CHANG (China) considered that the word
"everyone" in the fil'st sentence of article 27 al
ready contained the meaning of the word "hu
man", therefore need not be l'epeated.

Ml'. DEHoussE (Belgium)was of the opinion
that the wording of article 27 might give rise to
error. It might, first, be asserted that the indi
vidual could only develop his personality within
the frarnework of society; it was, however, only
,necessary to recall the famous book by Daniel
Defoe, Robinson Crusoe, to find proof of the con
trary. A second error might be made by so word
ing article 27 as ta give the impression that it was
the duty of society ta develop the human being's
personality; that principle, might, perhaps, be in
narmony with the philosophy of certain countnes,
but it might equally well l'un counter to th:'It of
other peoples. On that subject, he recalled that the
mernbers of the Çornmittee had always taken carl'.
that the text they adopted should nàt impose the
narticular views of one country or gTOUp of coun
tries on any other country. Tt was fol' that rè:1S0n
tllat the text just proposed by the Chinese repre
sentative was preferable to that proposed by
Australïa.

;~ ~ j il nt
':\'1
:!in

.
'.~ t': :l~~ eùt

> , .- ~

659



inson Crusoe, far from being convincing,had, on
the contrary, shown that man could not live and
develop his personality without the aid of society.
Robinson had, in fact, had at his disposaI thf'
products of human industry and culture, nameIy,
the tools and books he had found on the wreck of
his ship. The Australian amendment was perfectly
justified. In view of the fact that the Australian
delegation had withdrawn it, he wouId take it up
in the name of his own delegation.

With regard to the Lebanese amendment, he
thought it was liable to a dangerous interpreta
tion, as sorne de1egations had already pointed. ou~.
It tnight be interpreted as meaning that the md1
vidual had no dutY towards aState which ~id n?t
provide him with the possibility of deve10pmg h1S
personality fully.

Mrs. CORBET (United Kingdom) shared the
opinion of the USSR representative; that ame~ld
ment in no way modified the substance of arttcle
27 but eliminated the ambiguity pointed out by
th~ USSR representative and by other delegations.
Moreover the word "alone" in that text stressed
the essential fact that the individual could attain
the full development of his personality only within
the framework of society.

Ml'. CASSIN (France) recognized that the new
text eliminated any ambiguities ; the French dele
gation would not insist on the French text of
article 27 being drafted in the plural.

Ml'. AZICOUL (Lebanon) withdrew the amend
ment submitted by his delegation ta that effect.
N evertheless, he reserved the right to amend the
French text of article 27 in the drafting sub
committee, if necessary.

The CUAIRMAN put ta the vote the amendment
formerly submitted by Atlstralia, which had hef'n
taken up by the USSR delegation.

ML CHANG (China) aslœd that the amendment
should be voted upon in parts sa that the word
"alone" lTIight he voted on separately.

The CI-IAIRMAN put to the vote the proposaI to
inc1ude the word "alone" in the text of the USSR
amendment.

That proposaI was adopted by 23 votes to 5,
with 14 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the USSR
amendment as a whole.

The amendlnent was adopted by 35 'votes to
none, 7.vith 6 abstentions.

In view of the difficulties of translation pointcd
out by the French delegation, Ml'. AIKMAN (New
Zealand) withdrew his amendment (A/C.3/267)
to delete the words "morality, public order and
the" from the text of paragraph 2.

ML HAMDI (Egypt) said that he would accept
the French delegation's interpretation of the idea
of "marality" as including that of loyaltv and
good faith. His delegation would therefore not in
sist on the part of its amendment (A/C.3 /264)
to insert the words "of loyalty, good faith" in the
text of article 27. Nevertheless, it would maintain

ciété. L'exemple de Robinson Crusoe, loin d'être
concluant, a démontré, au contraire, que l'homme
ne peut vivre et développer sa personnalité sans
l'aide de la société. En effet, Robinson avait à
Sa disposition les produits de l'industrie et de
la culture humaine, les instruments et les livres
qu'il avait trouvés sur l'épave de son bateau.
L'amendement de l'Australie est parfaitement
justifié; étant donné que la délégation de l'Aus
tralie l'a retiré, M. Pavlov déclare le reprendre
au nom de sa délégation.

En ce qui concerne l'amendement du Liban,
M. Pavlov estime qu'il ouvre la porte à une
interprétation dangereuse, car, ainsi que l'ont déjà
souligné certaines délégations, on pourrait l'inter
préter comme signifiant que l'individu n'aurait
aucun devoir envers un Etat qui ne lui assure
rait pas la possibilité de développer pleinement
sa personnalité.

Mme CORBET (Royaume-Uni.) partage le point
de vue du représentant de l'URSS; cet amende
ment, sans modifier en rien le fond de l'article
27, a l'avantage de dissiper l'équivoque signalée
par le représentant de l'URSS et d'autres délé
gations. En outre, le mot "seule", contenu dans
ce texte, souligne Un fait essentiel, à savoir que
ce n'est que dans le cadre de la société que J'indi
vidu peut atteindre au plein développement de
sa personnalité.

M. CASSIN (France) reconnaît que le texte
en question dissipe toute équivoque; la déléga
tion française n'insistera pas pour que le texte
français ùe l'article 27 soit rédigé au pluriel.

M. AZKOUL (Liban) ne maintient pas l'amen
dement que sa délégation avait présenté à cet
effet; il se réserve toutefois le droit de modifier
le texte français de l'article 27 à la sons-com
mission de rédaction, si la nécessité s'en fait
sentir.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix l'amendement pré
senté primitivement par l'Australie, retiré par
elle et repl"is par la délégation de l'URSS.

M. CHANG (Chine) demande que le vote ait
lieu par division, de manière que le mot "seule"
fasse l'obj et d'Un vote séparé.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix la proposition
tendant à inclure le mot "seule" dans le texte
de l'amendement.

Par 23 voÏ;t,- contre 5, avec 14 abstentiolls, cette
proposùion est adoptée.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix l'amendement de
l'URSS dans son ensemble.

Par 35 voix contre zéro, avec 6 abstmliolls,
l'amendement est adopté.

M. AncMAN (Nouvelle-Zélande), se rendant
compte des difficultés de traduction signalées
par la délégation de la France, retire son amende
ment (AjC.3;/267) , tendant à supprimer les mots
"de la morale, de l'ordre public et" al! para
graphe 2.

M. HAMDI (Egypte) accepte l'interprétation
de la délégation de la France, selon laquelle l'idée
de morale contient celle de loyauté et de bonne
foi. En conséquence sa délégation n'insistera pas
sur la partie de son amendement (A/C.3/264)
qui tend à insérer dans le texte de l'article 27
les mots "de la loyauté, de la bonne foi". Par

the pal
princip

The
sllbmit1
3V223)
freedor
rights"

The

The
amendr.
"and f:
recogni
of artic

The
uone, 'li

Mr. :
gat1on'
lJAdd.
the wor
amendn
be repl
solely f

The (
(A/C.3

Mr.
vote she

A VOj

In fa
russian
Czechos
Hondur
guay, F
RepubJi,
Urugua:

Agai1j
Egypt, .
Pakistal
1CingdOl

Absto
banon, :

The c
'loith 7 1

The
amendrr
satisfy
ments"

The 1

with 11

Thel
on tl-e
Add.l)
nationa
words (

Mr.
publics
uf peo]
The sa
ciple 01

was ba!
it in j

Chilear
meanin
natlom

660



son Crusoe, loin d'être
contraire, que l'homme
~r sa personnalité sans
ffet, Robinson avait à
s de l'industrie et de
struments et les livres
épave de son bateau.
:alie est parfaitement
:a délégation de l'Am
v déclare le reprendre

mendement du Liban,
)uvre la porte à une
car, ainsi que l'ont déjà
lOS, on pourrait l'inter
lue l'individu n'aurait
Ctat qui ne lui assure
développer pleinement

-Uni) partage le point
l'URSS; cet amende

en le fond de l'article
~r l'équiv~que signalée
rRSS et d'autres délé
"seule", contenu dans
essentiel, à savoir que
ie la société que l'indi
lein développement de

'econnaît que le texte
équivoque; la déléga
pas pour que le texle
: rédigé au pluriel.

maintient pas l'amen
avait présenté à cet

is le clroit de modifier
de 27 à la SOLI S-C01l1

la nécessité s'en iait

'oix l'amendement pré
t'Australie, retiré par
ation de l'URSS.

nande que le vote ait
:re que le mot "seule"
paré.

e voix la proposition
"seule" dans le texte

ec 14 abstentiolls, ult<'

voix l'amendement de

0, avec 6 abstmfions,

-Zélande), se rendant
traduction signalées

lce, retire son amende
t à supprimer les mots

public et" au para-

.cceple l'interprétation
ce, selon laquelle l'idée
c loyauté et de bonne
égation n'insistera pas
ldement (AjC.3/264j
c texte de l'article 27
le la bonne foi". Par

the part of the amendment on the purposes and
principles of the United Nations.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the amendment
submitted by the United States delegation (A/e.
3V223) proposing the insertion of the words "and
freedoms" after the words "in the exercise of his
rights" in the text of paragraph 2 of article 27.

The amendment was adopted unanimously.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Greck
amendment proposing the insertion of the words
"and freedoms" after the words "to secure dut'
recognition and respect for the rights" in the text
of article 27.

The amendment was adopted by 35 votes to
none, 'luith 5 abstentions.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) stated that his dé'le
gation withdrew its amendment (AjC.3j304jRev.
1/Add.! ) ta replace the word "necessary" by
the word "essential" in favour of the Uruguayan
amendment suggesting that the same word should
be replaced by the phrase "prescribed by law
solely for the purpose of securing".

The CHAIRMAN put the U ruguayan amendment
(A/C.3j268) to the vote.

Mr. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) asked that the
vote should be taken by roll-call.

A vote was taken by roll-call as follows:
In favou1': Argentina, Belgium, Brazil, Bye1o

russian Soviet Socialist Republic, Chile, Cuba,
Czechoslovakia, Dominican Republic, Ecuador,
Honduras, Mexico, N etherlands, Panama, Para
guay, Peru, Poland, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist
Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics,
U rl1guay, Venezuela, Yugoslavia.

Against: Australia, Canada, China, Denmark,
Egypt, Ethiopia, Greece, New Zealand, Norway,
Pakistan, Philippines, Sweden, Syria, United
~Cingdom, United States of America.

Abstaining: Afghanistan, France, India, Le
banon, Liberia, Saudi Arabia, Yemen.

The amendment was adoj}ted by 21 votes to 15,
with 7 abstentions.

The CI-IAIRMAN put to the vote the French
amendment (AjC.3j345) to insert the words "to
satisfy the legitimate" before the word "require
ments" in paragraph 2.

The amendment was adopted by 22 votes to 8,
with 11 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN asked the Committee to decide
on th Chilean amendment (AjC.3/304jRev.1V
Add.1) suggesting the addition of the words "of
national sovereignty and solidarity" after, the
words "requirements of morality".

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) proposed that the idea of "the solidarity
of peoples" should be added in the amendment.
The solidarity of peoples was the essential prin
ciple on which the Charter of the United Nations
was based. I t was, therefore, important to mention
it in that article; if that were not done, the
Chilean amendment would have a restrictive
meaning in that it would limit solidarity to the
national plane.

contre, elle maintient la partie de cet amende
me!:t qui a trait aux buts et principes des Nations
Ul11es.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix l'amendement des
Etats-Unis (A/C.3/223), tendant à insérer dans
le texte du paragraphe 2, après les mots "dans
l"exercice de ses droits", les mots "et dans la
jouissance de ses libertés".

A l'unanimité, cet amerndement est adopté.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix l'amendement pré
senté par la Grèce, tendant à insérer dans le
texte du paragraphe 2 les mots "et libertés",

'1 t" 1 dapres es 1110 s pour assurer e respect es
droits" .

Par 35 voLt' contre zéro, avec 5 abstentiorns,
cet amendement est adopté.

M. SANTA CRUZ (Chili) déclare que sa délé
gation retire l'amendement (A/C.3/304/Rev.lj
Add.l) qu'elle avait présenté, tendant à rem
placer le mot '''nécessaires'' par le mot "indis·
pensables", en faveur de l'amendement de
l'Uruguay, tendant à remplacer ce même mot
par le membre de phrase "établis par la loi
exclusivement en vue d'...."

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix l'amendement de
l'Uruguay (A/C.3j268).

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) demande que le
vote ait lieu par appel nominal.

Il est procédé au vote par appel nominal.
Votent pour: Argentine, Belgique, Brésil, Ré

publique socialiste soviétique de Biélorussie,
Chili, Cuba, Tchécoslovaquie, République Domi
nicaine, Equateur, Honduras, Mexique, Pays
Bas, Panama, Paraguay, Pérou, Pologne, Ré
publique socialiste soviétique' d'Ukraine, Union
des Républiques socialistes soviétiques, Uruguay,
Venezuela, Yougoslavie.

Votent contre: Australie, Canada, Chine, Dane
mark, Egypte, Ethiopie, Grèce, Nouvelle-Zélande,
Norvège, Pakistan, Philippines, Suède, Syrie,
Royaume-Uni, Etats-Unis d'Amérique.

S'abstiennent: Afghanistan, France, Inde,
Liban, Libéria, Arabie saoudite, Yémen.

Par 21 voix contre 15, avec 7 abstentions, cet
amendement est adopté.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix l'amendement de
la France (AjC.3j345) , tendant à insérer les
mots "pour satisfaire les justes" avant le mot
"exigences", au paragraphe 2.

Par 22 voix contre 8, avec 11 abstentions, cet
amendement est adopté.

Le PRÉSIDENT invite la Commission à se pro
noncer sur l'amendement du Chili (AjC.3j304j
Rev.l/Add.1), tendant à ajouter, après les mots
"aux exigences de la morale", les mots "de la
souveraineté et de la solidarité nationales", au
paragraphe 2.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) propose d'introduire dans cet
amendement la notion de "solidarité des peuples".
La solidarité des peuples est le principe essentiel
Sur lequel est fondée la Charte des Nations
Unies. Il importe donc de le mentionner ici;
sinon l'amendement du Chili a un sens restrictif,
en ce qu'il limite la solidarité au seul cadre
national.

661



Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) considered that the
USSR amendment could not constitute an addition
to the text he had himself proposed. He therefore
asked that the Committee should decide on that
amendment by a separate vote.

Mr. Santa Cruz also asked that his delegation's
amendment should be voted on in parts.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the first part of
the Chilean amendment, proposing that the words
"of national sovereignty" should be added after
the words "requirements of morality", in para
graph 2 of article 27.

The first part of the amendment was not
adopted, 17 votes being cast in favour and 17
against, with 7 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the USSR
amendment proposing that the words "solidarity
of pcoples" should be substituted for. the last 'part
of the Chilean amendment regardmg national
solidarity.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub
lics) asked that the vote should be taken by
roll-cali.

A vote was taken by roll-call as follows:
In favour: Argentina, Be1gium, Byelorussian

Soviet Socialist Republic, Czechoslovakia, India,
Poland, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic,
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, Yugoslavia.

Against: Afghanistan, Australia, Brazil, Can
ada, Chile, China, Cuba, Denmark, Dominican
Republic, Egypt, Ethiopia, France, Greece, Hon
duras, N etherlands, New Zealand, Norway, Pakis
tan, Paraguay, Philippines, Sweden, Syria, United
Kingc1om, United States of America, Uruguay.

Abstaining: Ecuador, Lebanon, Liberia, Mex
ico, Panama, Peru, Saudi Arabia, VenezuelaÎ
Yemen.

The amendment was rejected by 25 votes ta 9,
with 9 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the last part of
the Chilean amendment, suggesting the addition of
the words "and solidarity".. ,

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) asked that the vote
should be taken by roll-caU.

A vote 'was taken by roll-call as follows:

In favour: Argentina, Brazil, Chile, Cuba
Dominican Republic, Ecuador, Uruguay. '

Against: Afghanistan, Australia, Belgium, Can
ada, Denmark, Ethiopia, India, Netherlands, New
Zealand, Norway, Pakistan, Philippines, Poland,
Sweden, Syria, United Kingdom, United States
of America.

Abstaining: Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Re
public, China, Czechoslovakia, Egypt, France,
Grecce, Honduras, Lebanon, Liberia, Mexico,
Panama, Paraguay, Peru, Saudi Arabia, Ukrain
ian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet
Socialist Republics , Venezuela, Ycmen, Yugo
slavia.

The last part of th!? amendment was rejected by
17 votes ta 7, with 19 abstentions.

The meeting rose at 1.20 p.m.

M. SANTA CRUZ (Chili) estime que l'amende
ment de l'URSS ne saurait constituer une addi
tion au texte qu'il a lui-même proposé' il
demande donc que la Commission se prot1'~nce
sur cet amendement par un vote séparé.

D'autrc part, M. Santa Cruz demande que
l'amendement de sa délégation fasse l'objet d'un
vote par division.

Lc PRÉSIDENT met aUx voix la première partie
de l'amendement du Chili, tendant à ajouter, au
paragraphe 2, les mots "de la souveraineté
(nationale)", après les mots "aux exigences de
la morale".

Il y a 17 VOi:l: pour, 17 voix contre et 7
abstentions. La première partie de l'ame11deme-llt
n'est pas adoptée.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix l'amendement de
l'URSS, tendant à remplacer la dernière partie de
l'amendement du Chili, relative à la solidarité
nationale, par les mots "solidarité des peuples".

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) demande que le vote ai t lieu par
appel nominal.

Il est procédé au vote par appel nonûnal.
Votent pour: Argentine, Belgique, République

socialiste soviétique de Biélorussie, Tchéco
slovaquie, Inde, Pologne, République socialiste
soviétique d'Ukraine, Union des Républiques
socialistes soviétiques, Yougoslavie.

Votent contre: Afghanistan, Australie, Brésil,
Canada, Chili, Chine, Cuba, Danemark, Ré
publique Dominicaine, Egypte, Ethiopie, Francc,
Grèce, Honduras, Pays-Bas, Nouvelle-Zélande,
Norvège, Pakistan, Paraguay, Philippines, Suède,
Syrie, Royaume-Uni, Etats-Unis d'Amérique,
Uruguay.

S'abstiennent: Equateur, Liban, Libéria,
Mexique, Panama, Pérou, Arabie saoudite, Vene
zuela, Yémen,

Par 25 voix contre 9, avec 9 abstentio'lIs,
l'amendement est rejeté.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix la dernière partie
de l'amendement du Chili, tendant à ajouter les
mots "et de la solidarité nationale(s)".

M. SANTA CRUZ (Chili) demande que le vote
ait lieu par appel nominal.

Il est procédé a~t vote pm' appel nominal.

Votent pour: Argentine, Brésil, Chili, Cuba,
Républiquc Dominicaine, Equateur, U r1..1gtlay.

Votent contre: Afghanistan, Australie, Bel
gique, Canada, Danemark, Ethiopie, Inde, Pays
Bas, Nouvelle-Zélande, Norvège, Pakistan,
Philippincs, Pologne, Suède, Syrie, Royaume
Uni, Etats-Unis d'Amérique.

S"abstiennent: République socialiste soviétique
de Biélorussie, Chine, Tchécoslovaquie, Egyptc,
France, Grèce, Honduras, Liban, Libéria,
Mexique, Panama, Paraguay, Pérou, Arabie
saoudite, République socialiste soviétique
d'Ukrai.ne, Union des Républi.ques socialistes
soviétiques, Venezuela, Yémen, Yougoslavie.

Par 17 voix contre 7, a,vec 19 abstmtions, la
dernière partie de l'amendement est rejetée.

La séance est levée à 13 h. 20.

HUNDREI

HeM at the
on Wednesday} 2·

Chaimtan: Mr.

83. Draft int~

hUDIanrig

ARTICLE 27 (cont'

The CHAIRMAN
remaining amendr

He asked for a
ment (E/800, pa!

A vote was tak
Havittg hem d

Demnark was call
lit favour: Me

Socialist Republic
publics) Yugoslav
Socialist Republic

Agaùtst: DemI
Lebanoll, Luxem
land, Paraguay,
United Kingdom
Uruguay, Yemer
ümada, Chile, Cl

Abstaining: l
France, India, l
Eolivia, Cuba.

The mnendmen
with 9 abstention,

The CHAIRMAl
a whole as amend

Paragraph 2, l

votes to 1} with 3

The CHAIRMA:
sentence of the (
reading:

"Respect for tl
shaulcl do his dut

A vote was ta~

In favo'tw: Af
Costa Rica, Cuba
Mexico, Venezue

Against: Aust
Denmark, Franct
embourg, N ether]
Sweden, United
America.

Abstaining: BI
sian Soviet Soci,
vakia, Egypt, Ho
Paraguay, Peru,
Socialist Republi,
publics, Uruguay

The first sentI
jectcd by 16 vote

The CHAIRMA:
sentence of the (
reading:

662




